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Sullivan, Michael

From: Ally, Bassil
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 3:27 PM
To: Sullivan, Michael
Cc: Alvarado, Elizabeth; Hardman, Sylvia; Chacon, Joseph; Perry, Scott
Subject: RE: Temporary Suspension memo - Police Sergeant Jeffrey Dwyer

Michael, 
 
I hope all is well with you. It was brought to my attention that there is a clerical error on the memorandum. It states 
October 14, 2022 (which has not come yet) as opposed to 2021. If you could either attach this email or a note reflecting 
this clerical error, it would be greatly appreciated. I believe that is what we have done in the past. Please let me know if 
you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Bassil Ally 
 

From: Sullivan, Michael <Michael.Sullivan@austintexas.gov>  
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 1:28 PM 
To: Hardman, Sylvia <Sylvia.Hardman@austintexas.gov> 
Cc: Ally, Bassil <bassil.ally@austintexas.gov>; Alvarado, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Alvarado@austintexas.gov> 
Subject: FW: Temporary Suspension memo ‐ Police Sergeant Jeffrey Dwyer 
 
Hello 
 
The attached disciplinary memo has been received by the Civil Service Office and is available for responding to public 
information requests.   
 
Thank you 
 
Michael Sullivan, Civil Service Coordinator 
City of Austin – Human Resources Department 
Civil Service Office 
512‐974‐3314 
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